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September 26, 2024 
 
Brandon Wall 
31 Park of Commerce Way, Suite 200B 
Savannah, GA 31405 
b_wall@slighec.com 
 
RE: 620 E River Street (the Property) 
 PIN: 20005 02003 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Per your request, I hereby certify that I am a Planning Manager in the Planning and Urban Design Department for the 
City of Savannah, Georgia (the Jurisdiction); and I am responsible for the administration and interpretation of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the Jurisdiction. Furthermore, I have access to the information required to make the following 
certifications: 

1. Current Zoning Classification: As of September 26, 2024, the Property is zoned D-W (Downtown Waterfront).  

2. Permissible Uses: Per Sec. 5.14.1, “The D-W district is established to promote entertainment-oriented 
commercial development along River Street and Factors Walk. The D-W district emphasizes entertainment, 
lodging, and retail uses while also allowing an array of other compatible uses, including offices, upper story 
residential and marine-oriented businesses.”  

The uses allowed in D-W zoning districts are identified in Sec. 5.4 Principal Use Table of the Zoning Ordinance. 
The proposed use is classified as a “Dock, Commercial” which is a permitted use in D-W zoning.  

3. Development Standards: The general development standards that govern the parcel can be found in Sec. 
5.14.5 Development Standards for Permitted Uses, Article 8.0 Use Standards, and Article 9.0 General Site 
Standards. 

4. Overlay Districts: The Property lies within the boundaries of Short-term Vacation Rental Overlay District 
(STVRD), Savannah Downtown Historic Overlay District, and the Hotel Development Overlay District (HDO). 

5. Variances, Zoning Map Amendments, Special Use Permits, etc.: An appeal of a decision by the Historic 
District Board of Review (HDBR) was filed in May 2019 under File no. 19-003205-ZBA. The appeal was 
withdrawn in June 2019.  

6. Zoning Violations: I am not personally aware of any action or proceeding by the Jurisdiction pending before any 
court or administrative agency with respect to the zoning of the Property or any improvements located thereon.  

7. Code Violations: I am not personally aware of any existing violations related to the zoning ordinance 
on the Property. 
   

This confirmation is made as of the date of this letter and does not constitute any representation or assurance that 
the Property will remain in the current zoning district for any specified period or that the list of uses permitted in the 
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zoning district will remain in effect for any specific period.  
 
The undersigned certifies that the above information contained herein is believed to be accurate and is based upon 
or relates to the information supplied by the requester. The Jurisdiction assumes no liability for errors and omissions. 
All information was obtained from public records, which may be inspected during regular business hours. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
 
John Anagnost 
Planning Manager 


